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Milﬁc_;an, MicheIIE

i
From: Batson, Constance <Constance.Batson@wolterskluwer.com>
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 11:10 AM
To: Milligan, Michelle
Subject: RE: CVS 3667 FL LLC FL

Good morning Michelle,

Here is the transmittal receipt stating that it went through successfuily on 9-7.
Thanks!

From: send@mail.efax.com [mailto:send@mail .efax.com])

Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 12:19 PM

To: Batson, Constance <Constance.Batson@wolterskluwer.com>

Subject: Successful transmission to 18506176383, Re: CVS 3667 FLLLCFL

Dear Kimberly Laughrey,

Re: CVS 3667 FLLLCFL

The 5 page fax you sent through eFax Solutions to 18506176383 was successfully transmitted at 2017-09-07 16:18:53
(GMT).

The length of transmission was 169 seconds.

The receiving machine's fax ID: 850-617-6381.

If you need additional assistance, please visit aur gnline help center at
https://www.efaxcorporate.com/corp/twa/page/customerSuppart. Thank you for using the eFax Solutions service.
Best Regards,

efax Solutions

Customer Service
Yelp: https://www efaxcorporate.com/corp/twa/page/customerSupport

lel: 1-323-817-3202
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APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMHTED LIABILITY COMPARY FOR AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSACT RUSINESS
IN FLOKIDA

IN COVPILING Y W SECTON €502 FL ORI STRTUTES, THEFOLLORING I8 SUBMITTEL 10 REGISTER A FORFIGN LINTED LIABILITY
COMPANYTOTRANS JCUBONINERS I8 00 STATE OF FLORIDA:

1. CVS 3667 FL,LLL.CL
TName af fareign Loamited Lanbiliy Company, mial nchade “Lamated Labihity Cangrany,” "LLC. Tor 110

{1 naane eavmdaile, enter alftomauie o e wdopicd 1 the purpoes of midazting sty in Flerda The alternate sume wwst ictode "Tarited Liahiliy Corpan, <L L.C. ae “LLCTY

9 Delaware ]
O sicuoe imder the dw of which toreiga Tinzad Tafnlity company se caggseicd)

(FET sdier, o appliceble}

4.
(17ate (Kt nmnszead husiess n Flonds, i pRor i fgsenbon ) -
{Sec aselion) GOY 0001 & 6046905 £.8 in detenmine peadlry Lakilyy;
5. One CVS Drive g, One CVS Drive
1Sureet Addeess of Praoapal Ul ) {Mading Address)
Waoaonsozket, RI 02895 Woonsocket, R1 02895

7. Name and street address of Florida registered agent: (1.0, Box NOT accepiable)

Name: C T Curporation System

Office addregs: 1200 South Pine Island Road

Plamaticn Florida 13324
(Chizj 12X clue)

Registered agent's acceptance: . 3
Heving been nuined ay regiitercd agent and to accept service af provess for the above suted limited lability eormpany ot the place
destgnuted in his application, | frerelip uccept the appointment as repistered wgent and agree to act in this capacine. | fm:!fri*r agree
for comply with the provisions of all statures relative to the proper and complere performunce of my duties, und { uin Surmitfir with

—

anid uccept the obligations of my position as registered agent. % - an
. . Vi
. 1 Corporation System S5 :
By P v A Clga Hinkel - VP . —
(Hegaered aeo's Siinatuse) - = .
) (o] *
k. The name, tihe or eapacity and address of the pesson(s) who has/have amborily 10 manage ie/are: -l -
Title or Capacity: Mdoame and Address: Title ar Capaeity: Nune antl .\ml;ﬁs;
T .
Secreiary Medanic K. Luker

One CVS Drive
Woonsocke:, RI 02845

(Use sttachments if necessary)

9. Anached is a certificate of existence, no more than 90 days old, duly suthenticated by the oifizial having cusiody af records in the
Jurisdiction under the knw of which i is orgenized. (If the certiticate is in « for=ign language, a translation of the centificite under vath
of the tunstator must be submitted)

10. This docwment is executed tn accordunes with section 603,0203 (1) (), Florida Syftues. | am avare that any taise informution

submited in a document 1o the Depariment of State constitutes 2 |hi‘h degree felony fs provided lorins 817,155, F 8.

MNAA_AMA TN

{
= Signagae bf en suchorizes person

Melanie K. }.uker

Typed ar primed nmme ol sigie

TLORT 2 b 002007 Wil Rhadn Wl
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Delaware

The First Suate

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "CVS 3667 FL, L.L.C." IS DULY FORMED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD STANDING AND
HAS A LEGAL EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE RECCRDS OF THIS OFFICE SHOW, AS
OF THE SEVENTH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, A.D. Z017.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL TAXES HAVE BEEN

ASSESSED TO DATE.

w%@@

Authentication: 203179974
Date: 09-07-17

6534478 8300
SR# 20176053719

You may verify this certiticate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shinmd




